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Holmes, Thomas C

From: Martinez-Torres, Fernando <martinez-torres.fernando@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 12:42 PM
To: Millar, William W Sr CTR USARMY HQDA DCS G-9 (USA); Jamie Woods
Cc: Foster, James C CIV USARMY HQDA DCS G-9 (USA); Beacham, Robert P CIV USARMY CESAM (USA); 

Holmes, Thomas C; Englert, Brian
Subject: RE: Extension requests for MI FFS and VI CSM DDMT 

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Good aŌernoon, 
 
The EPA concurs to grant the USARMY the requeƖed 75‐day extension for the Main InƖallaƟon FFS and MI VI 
CSM. If you need any addiƟonal help, let us know. Many thanks. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Fernando Martinez Torres 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency/R4 
Department of Defense Coordination Section 
404‐695‐4991 
 

"Courage is fear holding on a minute longer." General George Smith Patton Jr. 
 

From: Millar, William W Sr CTR USARMY HQDA DCS G‐9 (USA) <william.w.millar.ctr@army.mil>  
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 3:05 PM 
To: Martinez‐Torres, Fernando <martinez‐torres.fernando@epa.gov>; Jamie Woods <jamie.woods@tn.gov> 
Cc: Foster, James C CIV USARMY HQDA DCS G‐9 (USA) <james.c.foster10.civ@army.mil>; Beacham, Robert P 
CIV USARMY CESAM (USA) <Robert.P.Beacham@usace.army.mil>; Shirley, Melissa L CIV USARMY CESAM 
(USA) <Melissa.L.Shirley@usace.army.mil>; Roebuck, Laura W CIV USARMY CESAM (USA) 
<Laura.W.Roebuck@usace.army.mil>; Thomas.Holmes@hdrinc.com; clayton.mokri@hdrinc.com; 
lpannell@komangs.com 
Subject: Extension requests for MI FFS and VI CSM DDMT  
 
Fernando and Jamie, 
 
On behalf of the BRAC Office, attached are letters requesting extensions on the schedule for submission of the 
Main Installation FFS and the Main Installation VI CSM for Defense Depot Memphis Tennessee.   
 
Please let me know if you have questions or comments. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Bill Millar  


